' BRIGHT AND BEAUTIFUL * BAY TO BEACH

POLICE DEPARTMENT

TO: File

FROM: Eric Gandy, Chief of Police

CC:
DATE: February 24, 2026
RE: Oftice of Professional Standards Investigation #1A2025-013

Involved Employee
Officer Woodie has been with the agency for 9 years 9 months.

Allegation
On October 30, 2025, Officer Langston Woodie entered a private residence after consent was

withdrawn and arrested one of the residents without probable cause. The appropriate general
orders for the allegations are as follows:

Improper Searches and Seizures (212.60) - No member shall make an improper search or seizure or
an arrest or detention not in accordance with current agency directives. Members shall respect the
constitutional and civil rights of all arrested or detained persons. (2 counts)

Falsifying Reports (213.64) - Members shall not knowingly falsify personal or city records or
reports, including accident, insurance, or medical records or reports; employment applications;
purchase orders; time sheets or any other reports, record, applications, or correspondence.

Paperwork Submission (212.63) - Members shall ensure that any official paperwork is complete,
accurate, and consistent with the investigation. Paperwork is to be filed by the scheduled due date.
This paperwork includes but is not limited to evaluations, reports, time sheets, etc.

Disposition
Based on the facts documented in the administrative investigation, the Discipline Review Board
sustained the allegations against Officer Woodie.

Discipline/Corrective Action
In accordance with progressive discipline guidelines, Officer Woodie was Terminated.




